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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Utting, Dan [dutting@NRCan.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 7:00 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 3BC-JAM0709 Approved Licence

Hi Phyllis,

Because of logistical reasons, we did not set up any of the three camps listed in this permit application. 

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Hope your summer went well,
Dan

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 11:06 AM
To: Utting, Dan
Subject: 3BC-JAM0709 Approved Licence

Attached is a copy of your approved licence and copies of comments received.
Also forwarding you a copy of the annual report form you can use to submit your annual report in March 2008.
Regards,

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org


